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Question 1: Is the output of Task 1 "The analysis provided must include at least the following 

elements: how choice of project delivery method and utilization of the method can impact cost, 

competition, and delivery schedule." expected to be quantitative or qualitative? 

Response: Both. 

Question 2: If quantitative output is expected, will it involve sampling WSDOT project 

performance data or reporting what is already in the record sufficient? 

Response: This would be satisfactory to meet the proviso directive, however the approach is 

left to the discretion of the consultant and should be a detail addressed in the technical 

approach section of the proposal.  

Question 3: The RFP section XIII says we present the draft final report to JTC at their June 2025 

meeting. Task 6 Presentations says May 2025 JTC meeting, can you confirm if the presentation 

meeting will be in May or June? 

Response: June 

Question 4: • The RFP references: "The study must specifically examine contracting methods, 

alternative bundling concepts, and other options to manage costs as the Washington state 

department of transportation continues to make progress on meeting the requirements of the 

federal U.S. v. Washington court injunction." Can you specify what these requirements are, or 

provide more detail on the court injunction? 

Response: Some helpful resources can be found at these links: 

Culvert litigation chronology and copy of U.S. v. Washington permanent injunction 

WSDOT Federal court injunction for fish passage information  

Question 5: We note that as part of the RFP response we are required to submit 2 examples of 

previous deliverables. We are content to do so but require some clarification on detail required. 

Our firm has entered into an NDA with a number of our clients where we have undertaken 

similar work, as such will the JTC be content with redacted reports where clients and projects, 

along with project details are removed? In addition, are the examples to be full reports, or are 

we able to issue cover and contents pages? 

Response: The request for samples of prior work is for the purpose of providing a writing 

sample. Please submit prior reports that will serve as the firm’s best writing samples, even if 

redaction may be necessary. The issue cover and contents are not sufficient for a writing 

sample.  

https://leg.wa.gov/JTC/Meetings/Documents/Agendas/2019%20Agendas/July%2025%202019/WSDOT_CulvertHandout.pdf
https://leg.wa.gov/JTC/Meetings/Documents/Agendas/2019%20Agendas/July%2025%202019/WSDOT_CulvertHandout.pdf
https://wsdot.wa.gov/construction-planning/protecting-environment/fish-passage/federal-court-injunction-fish-passage



